

This service having been
in an unfeeling frame
counts for payment
10/- per day 3 months

Mr. Holt informed
that according to
law and the fact
on £500. one half
which is £25. 10/-

Mr. Holt would
recommend that a sum
of £1000.00 or more
be granted to Mr. Holt
plus whatever may
be awarded to him in
respect of his work in the
Imperial Post Office.

I am

J. H. D.

EAST AFR. PROT.
UGANDA

No. 31205

C.O.
31205

Rec'd
REEL 50 ASIC 05

(Subject)

Receives in Post and Telegraph Dept.

Applicants not considered to suffice
to obtain ~~any~~ suitable candidate for a class
Telegraphist vacancies. Submitted names of ~~C. J. D.~~
~~and J. D. R.~~ Recommended ~~for Postmaster recommended~~ M.J.S.M.

(Minutes)

M. E. H.

I think we may assume that these
people have been confirmed in their
home appointments and not therefore be
offered a probation (unless £6500.00)

As far as the candidate recommended
by Mr. J. Ferguson (letter annexed).

Offer subject to medical
examination including Af. 6775
& pension regulation (memorandum
referred to in ^{1/2}) but explaining that
no second class passage will be given
with regard to the 3rd vacancy for Post
Postal Clerk, Telegraphist - salary
£160. & £200/- p.a. - it is just possible
that the man may have connections
in the other quarter and intend to

~~What has orders?~~

W.B.T.B.

49

Please forgive Otto - When they are
gone to Mr. Harris & H. W. then
remove ~~1002~~ 1002 1/2

~~Are his views?~~

S.B.T.S.

119

Never frequent Dfts - When they are
gone to Mr. Harris w. H. W. Mr.
money. 1102/9
also

C.O.
31205

129

GENERAL POST OFFICE LONDON SW1

29 August 1905.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 8th of May last,
No. 11847/1005, respecting certain vacant posts in the Postal
Telegraph Service of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates,
I am directed to acquaint you, for the information of the
Secretary of State for the Colonies, that the Postmaster General
caused the vacancies to be advertised in the usual manner, in
hope of obtaining suitable candidates. For the three Posts of
Postal Clerks and Telegraphists, however, very few candidates
have come forward; and in Lord Stanley's opinion this result
clearly shows that the inducements offered are not sufficient
attract the eligible men in the service of this Department. Only
five applications were received for these appointments; and out
of this number there are but two persons who can be recommended
to the Secretary of State, namely Mr. C. P. Lewis, a Sorting
Clerk & Telegraphist at Wokingham and Mr. J. J. Pearmain an
officer of the same rank employed at the Soham Post Office. I am
to state, however, that, if Mr. Secretary Lyttelton is unable to
see the Secretary of State,

will

C.O.
31205

139

Rec'd
GENERAL POST OFFICE LONDON

29 August 1905.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 8th of May last,

No. 11847/1905, respecting certain vacant posts in the Postal and Telegraph Service of the ~~East~~ Africa and Uganda Protectorates, I am directed to acquaint you, for the information of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, that the Postmaster General caused the vacancies to be advertised in the usual manner in hope of obtaining suitable candidates. For the three vacancies of Postal Clerks and Telegraphists, however, very few candidates have come forward; and in Lord Stanley's opinion this result clearly shows that the inducements offered are not sufficient to attract the ~~more~~ eligible man in the service of this Department. Only five applications were received for these appointments; and out of this number there are but two persons who can be recommended to the Secretary of State, namely Mr. G. P. Lewis, a Sorting Clerk & Telegraphist at Wokingham and Mr. J. J. Pearmain an officer of the same rank employed at the Soham Post Office. I am to state, however, that, if Mr. Secretary Lyttelton is unable to see the Secretary of State.

will

Fill up the third vacancy from other sources, the Postmaster General will be willing to take a further attempt to obtain a suitable officer by again advertizing the post in the Post Office Circular.

For the position of Postmaster in the Protectorate, Lord Stanley is pleased to recommend Mr. T. Hall, a Sorting Clerk & Telegraphist at the Mayhole Post Office, who is 36 years of age and is a skillful telegraphist in addition to possessing considerable experience in postal work. Mr. Hall, who has an excellent record, has from time to time been called upon to take charge of the Mayhole Post Office during the absence of the Postmaster and has thus obtained a knowledge of Post Office business. With such a man as Postmaster it would have been a difficult task in regards him to make him qualified to take up the duties of a Postmaster in the Protectorate.

I am,

SI.,

Your obedient Servant,

H. Burton Francis

fill up the third vacancy from other sources, the Postmaster General will be willing to make a further attempt to obtain a suitable officer by again advertizing the post in the Post Office Circular.

For the position of postmaster in the Protectorate, Lord Stanley is pleased to recommend Mr. Wm. T. Hart, a Postmaster at the Mysore Post Office, who is 38 years of age and is a skillful telegraphist in addition to possessing considerable experience in post office work. Mr. Hart, who has an excellent record, has from time to time been called upon to take charge of the Hubballi Post Office during the absence of the Postmaster and has thus obtained a knowledge of Post Office business. I often speak with Mr. Hart and Postmaster would have no difficulty in finding him qualified to take up the duties of a Postmaster in the Protectorate.

Your obedient Servant,

H. Burton Forrester

GPO.

S.A.P

31205

Yester

140

(3m)

23 September 1905

DRAFT.

Reil (or
Lybola Post Office)
Cyanine

MINUTE.

11 November 1905

Mr. Ellis M.W.M.

Mr. Cooper.

Mr. Lomas.

Mr. Graham.

Sir W. Gurney.

The Duke of Marlborough.

Mr. Lyellson.

Sir,

I am directed by Mr. Ley, by letter to you that, in the course of your tour in East Africa, he would be pleased, subject to being passed in Mysore, for the service, to ask you to apply as a Postmaster in the combined Post and Telegraph offices of the East African and Uganda Protectorates with salary at the rate of £200 a year rising by annual increments of £100 to £300 a year.

Ap 775 (amended)

(Senior Agent
(& Senior Officer))

(M.T.C. to left)

S.P.O.
38205

E.A.P.
Uganda

110

(Inc)

23 September 1900

DRAFT.

Sir:

T. Hall Esq
(Agbola Post Office)
Agbola

MINUTE.

Mr. Attorney W.H.
Mr. Sibley

Mr. Anderson

Mr. Cox

Mr. Lucas

Mr. Graham

Sir M. Gommans

The Duke of Marlborough

Mr. Liddell.

Ap 11th (amended)

Senior Ref.
(Senior Officer)

15 Oct

2 off plot

I am directed by
Mr. Secy. of State to
you that, in view
of the creation of the
combined Post
and Telegraph Service
in the combined Post
and Telegraph service
of the East African and
Uganda Protectorates,
with salary at the
rate of £200 a year
rising by annual
increments of £10 to
£300 a year.

2.4

E.P.O.
34205

E.A.P.
Gads

140

(9)

23 September 1900

DRAFT.

To be sent by
Lybster Post Office
Lybster

MINUTE.

Meeting No 3

Mr. Sillie

Mr. Anderson

Mr. Cox

Mr. Lucas

Mr. Graham

Sir H. Beauchamp

The Duke of Marlborough

Mr. Egerton

I am directed by
H. Secy. Lybster to app.
you that, on the 2nd
instant General Sir
Robert, subject to your
being pleased.

Messrs. fit for
service, to be fit for
of appl. as a Porter
in the combined Postal
and Telegraph service
of the East Africa and
Uganda Protectorate,
with salary at the
rate of £200 a year
rising by annual
increments of £10 to
£300 a year.

Ap 1775 (amended)

(Recd. Ref'd)
(In his absence)

(S. G. B. 1875)

1. A memorandum
showing the general
conditions attached to
afft in the two Provinces.

2. This is enclosed
herewith. New conditions
will apply to you afft.

3. I hope you will
be satisfied and that
the assignment
a good probability
comes will not be
regarded if, as is
understood, you have
already been confined
to your afft in the
country for one however
to understand that your
afft will be subject
to my regulations
which may be
modified by or
with the approval
of the Secretary of
State, and that you

will be liable for
service in any part of
the two Protectorates.
A copy of the present
per diem regulations is
also enclosed.

111

3. If you are prepared to accept the appointment on these
conditions, you should present yourself to one of the medical officers
of the Department, whose names are given on the ~~enclosed~~ letter, for the
purpose of being medically examined. The letter is to be ~~submitted~~
left with him, and you will be required to pay him a fee of one rupee.
He will send his report direct to this Department.

4. I am requested that you
will state whether you can
accept this offer, and, if so,
that you will inform me of
the earliest date at which
you will be prepared to leave
for East Africa. You should
at the same time furnish
me with ~~the~~ an
address to which communica-
tions intended for you
relatives or friends, could
be sent during your absence
from this country.

S. G. H. R. B.

2. A memorandum
showing the general
conditions attached to
offices in the four Provinces.
3. Letter is enclosed
herewith. New conditions
will apply to your office
and that second
class passage will be
provided and that
the maximum
a year probationary
service will not be
required of you. As
mentioned, you have
already been confined
to your office in the
country for an longer
time than two months. But your
office will be subject
to my regulations
which may be
altered by me
with the approval
of the Secretary of
State, and that you

will be liable for
service in any part of
the two Protectorates.
A copy of the present
provisional regulations is
also enclosed.

111

3. If you are prepared to accept the appointment on these
conditions, you should present yourself to one of the medical officers
of this Department, whose names are given on the ~~enclosed~~ letter, for the
purpose of being medically examined. The letter is to be handed over
to him; and you will be required to pay him a fee of one pound.
He will send his report direct to this Department.

4. I am anxious to know
whether you can
accept this offer, and if so,
that you will inform me of
the earliest date at which
you will be prepared to leave
for East Africa. You should
at the same time furnish
me with ~~the name~~ an
address to which conveyance
instructions intended for you
relatives or friends can be
sent during your absence
from the country.

In faith etc

EPO
31205.

*East
Yard*

142

9

~~23 September 1905~~

DRAFT.

Ans 34800

1

CP [unclear]
([unclear] and office)
J.P. [unclear] [unclear]
J.P. [unclear] [unclear]
([unclear])
([unclear])

I am writing to you
from my studio

MINUTE

Ap 77⁵ (continued)

~~Constitutive regulation
(α -fumic acid)~~

15 (A)

W.B.

2446 or 2445.

I am writing of an
arrangement made
between the
Government of
the Cape and
the South African
Bank, by which
the Bank will
act as a Central
Bank and
as a Post and Telegraph
and Cable office.
The combined Post and
Telegraph service
of the South Africa and
Uganda Protectorates,
with salary at the
rate of £1600 per
annum by annual
increments of £100
(\$200 a year).

EPO

EST

Yards

31/205.

102

9m

23 September 1905

DRAFT.

acc² 34800

to:

C.P. (Cape Town) 200
P.M. (Port Elizabeth) 200
P.M. (Mossel Bay) 200
(C.P. Cape Town) 200
Cents

MINUTE.

Mr. Bowring 7/1
Mr. Miller 3/1/1/1
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Cox
Mr. Farmer
Mr. Groom
Sir W. H. Groom
The State of Government
Mr. Lyellton

Ap 27th (1905)

Rep. (100)
Rep. (100)
(75 per month)

(L.C. 15th Nov)

1000 rupees

I am directed by the
Govt. of Natal and
of the Transvaal
to inform you that
the Postmaster General
is being appointed
with the rank of
a Major General
as a Postal Clerk
and Telegraphist for
the combined Postal
and Telegraph service
of the South Africa and
Transvaal Protectorates,
with salary at the
rate of £160 a year
rising by annual
increments of £10
£180 a year)

2. A memorandum
showing the general
conditions attached
to flight in the Protes-
tates is enclosed
herewith. These conditions
will apply to you except
except that no medical
examination, and
be provided and that
a physician traveling
with you will not be
required if, as is
understood, you have
already been examined
by your agent in
the country. You are,
however, to understand
that your agent will
be subject to any
regulation which may
be introduced by or
with the approval of
the Ministry of State.

and that you will make
little trouble in
¹¹³ getting out of the two
Protestant states except
of the formal permission
regulations is
observed.

3. If you are prepared to leave Germany in these
conditions, you should now return to our office
of this Department, ~~as soon as possible~~ by noon on Saturday
purpose of being again to discuss the trip with us.
We will then let you know when you will be required to leave.
He will send his report direct to this Department.

4. I have directed our agent in
Stockholm to communicate with you
officer, and, if you will do the same, to
inform me of the individual
at which you will be staying
there for best topics to
travel, at the same time,
furnished me with an address
to which communications
intended for your relatives
friends can be sent during
your absence from the country.

Dr. G. H. Kell

2. A memorandum
showing the general
condition attached
to afft in the Protec-
torate is enclosed
herewith. The condition
will apply to you afft,
except that no new
clerks may be
provided and that
a general stipulation
will not be
required if, as is
understood, you have
already been confined
to your afft in
the country. You are,
however, to understand
that you afft will
be subject to any
regulation which may
be introduced by a
and the approval of
the Director of State

and that you will be
little for service ^{1/3}
~~in~~ ⁱⁿ view of the two
Protectorates, except
of the usual period
regulations is also
enclosed.

3. If you are prepared to remain in
these conditions, you should report yourself to one of the
officers of this Department, who will give you such
instructions as may be necessary for the purpose of being officially registered in the
afft and thus be entitled to pay him off his expenses
for all and his report turned to their Disposition.

4. You required another and
I will do you will do
afft, and you will inform me of the particular
at which you will be found to be
here for East Africa to
work, at the same time,
furnish me with an address
to which communications
intended for your relatives or
friends can be sent during
your absence from this country.

Dr C.H. Ridd